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Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Deepak B <deepak@cosol.in>
Fri 5/5/2023 11:23 AM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>;Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>;Debnath Kundu
<d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>;Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>;Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>;Sajid
CS <sajid@cosol.in>;Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>;Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Dear Mr. Joydeep,

As per our previous discussion we have taken the confirmation from Cisco and 20$ has to be paid per
device for the Contract Renewal.

Kindly confirm on the same to proceed further.
Best Regards,

Deepak B
Business Development Executive

Office: +91 80 26716555 stiMobile: +91 9986829451

E-mail: deepak@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/deepak
Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
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From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 1:10 PM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Deepak B <deepak@cosol.in>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Sowmya R
<sowmya@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Looping Deepak
Dear Deepalk,
As discussed on the phone call, Please check and do the needful.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADdINZEyMjNmLWM1ZDMINDIjYi04YzQwLTI1ZDA3YzU1M2YzZNWAQAI20B60RKJ9EqB30107QsIs%3D 1/30
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Thanks & Regards,
Sajid A Baig
Technical Consultant

Mobile: +91 7738091843

E-mail: sajid@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/sajid

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address
book accordingly.
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From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

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

Dear Sajid,

Please update with latest status of the processing.

Thanks and regards

Joydeep Chakraborty
Manager, Supply Chain Management

Integration Centre

Holding No. 219, Mondalpara Road, Tentultala
Garia, Kolkata 700084, India

+91 33 2435 3506 | www.eldynegroup.com

This information in this email is intended for the recipient/s named above; it is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not

an intended receipt, you must not copy, use or disseminate it and should tell us of your receipt of it immediately by email or telephone and

delete it from your system.
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Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it is your

responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or use.

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:45 PM

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

Please update us on the status progress. Huge time has been lost inwait.

Thanks and regards

Joydeep Chakraborty
Manager, Supply Chain Management

IE/LD/YINE]

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

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 7:37 PM

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

Dear Joydeep,
Our back-end team is working on it, will keep you posted on the progress, please allow sometime.

Regards,
Sajid A Baig

Technical Consultant

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 7:34:37 PM

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
Please update progress.

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

From: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 3:01 PM

To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Sowmya R
<sowmya@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Sajid
In continuation to the trailing mail, pfa log files of 7 nos. more switches.
So pls process warranty of total 33 nos. switches out of 37 nos. final list.

Debnath Kundu
Assistant Vice President, Design & Engineering Support

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

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 9:41 AM

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
Good morning.
We are working for log files of few more switches now at site. Pls include these switches also in

warranty processing.
Debnath Kundu
Assistant Vice President, Design & Engineering Support

IEILID]YINE]

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 6:55 PM

To: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
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

Dear Sir,
Thank you for the confirmation on switch serial numbers and logs.
Dear Sowmya,

Please find attached logs file and serial numbers of 26 switches and help us in getting the quote for
the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Sajid A Baig

Technical Consultant
https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADdiINZEyMjNmLWM1ZDMtNDIjYi04YzQwLTI1ZDA3YzU1M2YzNwAQAI20B60RKJ9EqB30107QsIs%3D 5/30
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 11:20 AM

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
Pls find the log file one more Switch. So, you have now 26 nos. log files.
Pls process warranty of 26 nos. switches.

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

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 12:23 PM

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

As discussed over the phone call, please find attached files having logs and serial numbers of the
devices.

We have found only 25 serial numbers matched against provided log files.
Please check and let us know if we are ok to proceed with 25 switches.
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

otfran], - . - Connectivit
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Partner o

Gold Certified

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:19 AM

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

Have a good day !

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKADdINZEyMjNmLWM1ZDMINDIjYi04YzQwLTI1ZDA3YzU1M2YzZNWAQAI20B60RKJ9EqB30107QsIs%3D
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Thank you for sharing serial number details with us, please allow some time we will share quote
shortly.

Regards,
Sajid Baig

Get Outlook for Android

From: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:15:31 AM

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

Here is the final list of Cisco switch for warranty purpose -

Sr. No. | Switch Sr. No.
1 FDO2503J41K
2 FDO2503J41U
3 FDO2503J44G
4 FDO2503J44H
5 FDO2503J44K
6 FDO2503J46U
7 FDO2503J47Z
8 FDO2503J48N
9 FDO2503J408
10 FD0O2503)J481
11 FDO2503J48K
12 FDO2503J468
13 FD0O2503J271
14 FDO2503J40D
15 FDO2503J446
16 FDO2503J48G
17 FDO2503J48T
18 FDO2503J46)
19 FD0O2503442
20 FD0O2503J480
21 FDO2503J44F
22 FD0O2503J404
23 FDO2503J4BT
24 FD0O2253J40)
25 FDO2503J2ZK
26 FDO2503J2UZ
27 FDO2503J44T

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADdiINZEyMjNmLWM1ZDMtNDIjYi04YzQwLTI1ZDA3YzU1M2YzNwAQAI20B60RKJ9EqB30107QsIs%3D
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28 FDO2503J470
29 FDO2503J484
30 FDO2503J461
31 FDO2503J46B
32 FDO2503J46G
33 FDO2503J46N
34 FDO2503146T
35 FDO2503J48Z
36 FDO2503J49F
37 FDO2503J49N

Pls process it now.

Debnath Kundu
Assistant Vice President, Design & Engineering Support

IEILD/YINE]

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 7:17 PM

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

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions !

In continuation to our telephonic conversation, The shared quote is valid till 27" Jan, The

commercial will change post 27t Jan.

We are looking forward for your approval on the switch serial numbers and your valuable order for
switch renewal and SFP modules.

Please feel free to reach out to me if any query.
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

stfren]n, C( Connectivity
CISCO Y Solutions
Partner )

Gold Certified

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:02 AM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan
R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Debnath Sir,

Have a good day !

Please provide your approval on the Switch serial numbers shared by us for service contract renewal.
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
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Solutions

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:09 PM

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

Dear Joydeep sir,

Further to our telephonic conversation, Please find below docket details.
Also looking forward for your approval on the SFP proposal shared by us.

Dear Debnath sir,

As discussed during our in-person meeting, | have attached switch serial numbers file for your
reference, seeking your approval on the same so that we can proceed with the contract renewal.

12019230105163 EOLEATA ELDYNE ELECTRO EYSTEMS 1044 Kz NN DOX - ETANDARD IN TRANEIT

shre;ﬁqruﬂ Home | AboutUs | Metwork | Booking | JoinUs | Contactus LX,'I Q'B}LD?I n

| BOOKING INFORMATION |

DOCUMENT HO BOOKING DATE BOOKING CENTER TO CENTER BOOKING TYPE DELIVERY DATE STATUS

2201923010363 Jan 11,2023 EENGALURLLIAYMAGAR FOLEATA @ WON DDA - STANDARD . B TRAMSIT

| TRAVELING INFORMATION |
DATE INSCAM / OUTSCAN TRAVELING

11-01-2023 Wednesday

INSCAN INSCAN BY EENGALURL-BANASHANKAR HUB

QUTSCAN QUTSCAN FROM BENGALURL-EANASHANKAR| HUE TO BENGALURL HEBBAL HUB

INSCAN INSCAN BY BENGALURL HEBBAL HUB

DUTSCAN DUTSCAN FROM BENGALURL HEBEAL HUE TO KOLKATA AIRPORT HUB
12-01-2023 Thursday

INSCAN INSCAN BY KOLKATA AIRPORT HUB

DUTSCAN DUTSCAN FROM KOLKATA AIRPORT HUB TO KOLKATA TOLLYGUNGE HUE

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

tfren]e, . . : Connectivit
MITLl  nspvingdvansformation 6 <albtione.
Partner '

Gold Certified

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 12:08 PM

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

Thank you Sajid for allowing us a more than 21% discounts on the quoted rate. We will revert on
same shortly.

Regarding cable delivery, your marked address is okay, but till now nothing has reached here from
your end.

Please share the docket no. of courier consignment by return mail or in my WhatsApp. If dispatch
is still under process, please confirm the same also.

Above all please initiate the warranty process of 30 nos. switch immediately.
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 11:47 AM

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

Please find attached revised quote, this is our best and no regret price. Special discount clearance
from Cisco for this account.

Also please confirm below address. We have dispatched cables to the same address.

ELdyne Electro Systems Pvt. Ltd.

ELdyne Electro Systems Pvt. Ltd, Integration
Centre Holding No. 21

Mondalpara Road, Tentultala Garia.

Kolkata West Bengal India

Pin: 700084

Please feel free to reach out to me if any query.
Regards,

Sajid Baig
Technical Consultant

Get Outlook for Android

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:46:22 PM

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

As per your mail dtd. 04/01/2023, you have confirmed dispatch of Fiber cables. But till now it was
not delivered.

Warranty renewal quotation against 30 nos. switch is also pending from last 27/12/2022.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADdiINZEyMjNmLWM1ZDMtNDIjYi04YzQwLTI1ZDA3YzU1M2YzNwAQAI20B60RKJ9EqB30107QsIs%3D
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https://secure-web.cisco.com/1ZJCkFK50KPD1FWEnYWQQFiWE1rtMhz85fWlgOLfaOiZrB0BgEfAVJjxm5Xupl12txjusLD61dlS4qiF2Zbn_W4iHiaYdvdSS_OCTCU97FgT-wgzAwNkpt5oK4YDLmWw35i_V_9MiyCSR8_tCilx07CbkRY5xJQRkUinbkjftJ_DL0aP56MlEfKO-u1I0UDixitrNepzpQOCLkqLGYMflUqBRunl7U3J_xHQVPUXxTm4tW4-zzL21Gvy7hWrgUTTorKSmecWXnUomXLUm2GeGfbSDj1pE7vbeaWDZthIjFQsRz7pk4zEocy7Io-tBagcU31iNk8Ur29xMjwyDfKDuJp165ihIjFdtMuiyd21bJvksSiPzphuA4l39f0CA1201/https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg

5/9/23, 5:16 PM Mail - Deepak B - Outlook

Requesting you please clarify the above by return mail along with your best discounting offer against
rate shared for 4 nos. SFP module.

Hope you will prioritize our requirements.
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

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:37 AM

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
Your quoted price is too high than our budget / target.
Please allow us a lucrative discount offer on your given offer by return mail.

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
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1FqVUxXdSR_dmwhONs5poPWfWyNHl_V3uQORTQwDF5Q3ccB4HFDZvsAw0SyRTcSeck1BkVF_9CevaA-OeO_tGhfDVGqq0b3R4HwtBNVT60HoA_CYReYbQ1Ym9lBBEk2yjKMhpvg4CJpi46dcInPfYDSOmjnOWXVsAU2vVMZtN2MKH4PLFt-1_efYB-3wYqiUslnF8WypQ5e6SDoeKPwl0jGvLB-ebul-6AWbhHNwTIg1hTBU7A7T7J4lTB3rPlY0L7op5fonNPaMcq2RrFZbAXDRX1OnewBnE9Ia8CSWs55LlnDN7XFRzWnyC7moCZKqCMElI3tzrf7sfGkCQIE4MzsVoRiIbshtnrFezNSrwmVnCRx7ttNWFSYl0Heh_O-EV/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1FqVUxXdSR_dmwhONs5poPWfWyNHl_V3uQORTQwDF5Q3ccB4HFDZvsAw0SyRTcSeck1BkVF_9CevaA-OeO_tGhfDVGqq0b3R4HwtBNVT60HoA_CYReYbQ1Ym9lBBEk2yjKMhpvg4CJpi46dcInPfYDSOmjnOWXVsAU2vVMZtN2MKH4PLFt-1_efYB-3wYqiUslnF8WypQ5e6SDoeKPwl0jGvLB-ebul-6AWbhHNwTIg1hTBU7A7T7J4lTB3rPlY0L7op5fonNPaMcq2RrFZbAXDRX1OnewBnE9Ia8CSWs55LlnDN7XFRzWnyC7moCZKqCMElI3tzrf7sfGkCQIE4MzsVoRiIbshtnrFezNSrwmVnCRx7ttNWFSYl0Heh_O-EV/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F

5/9/23, 5:16 PM Mail - Deepak B - Outlook

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:56 AM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan
R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Joydeep,
Have a good day!
Please find attached SFP module quote.

Fiber cables we have dispatched to your address,
Please confirm once received.

Feel free to reach out to me if you have any.
Regards
Sajid Baig

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:12:13 PM

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
Thanks for your confirmation, We will share quote soon.
Fiber cable was supposed to dispatch today, please allow me some time to check and confirm.

Thanks,
Sajid Baig

Get Outlook for Android

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:06:03 PM

To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

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

In reference to your trailing mail and as suggested by you , we hereby confirm the part no. GLC-FE-
100zZX= is suitable to our requirement.

Please share the rate quotation for supply of 4 nos. this particular part by return mail at the earliest.

Apart to above please arrange to dispatch the 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cords.

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

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan
R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Debnath,

Thank you for giving a time for in-person meeting.

As discussed yesterday, please find below part number for SFP module.
GLC-FE-100ZX=

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have query.

Regards
Sajid Baig

Get Outlook for Android
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https://secure-web.cisco.com/1FdpTCPNhcAS2Bs5Hm8T5c4pW1alJpwsLFtOjT9mjqtQVJQjnQIeAvvOVG3_33Mi_K3FWgefLUGFxMNknEO-Bm21Sm2ISmpqTlhkchzPmRFpVrh7F4P36V5ubZAch55kzRCXkc6_aN_Rqagc6IljnnBRj6mpELZbyMp9akBBh4uHeMxFwmI5c5wbOQc9uJAIJ0NVYtuzGgmF9qs4C3pHwUrqI0NVbXelz3BMFkCK6VZ6F6G0XFqJ3MuTe3qV3nW39MVPteyvfb5n34cWo__SEWdw3SI-25NMl2C8Sg3VagDr6bEi_tisL6MNtPqSE5RjLMzKk0dcNEdxZD20WEghZslwgNfLW64_it_6jrS8elj1ndnCba4ZYS8P-kyzy0Kw_/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconnectivity-it-solutions
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

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:48:36 PM

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

We are waiting for the rate quotation for 4 nos. long range (>=40KM) Single Mode Rugged
industrial SFP modules as well as for the supply of 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cords.

Please do the needful at the earliest. We are confirming the list of switches sortly.

Aside to Amit Sai: please confirm at the earliest.
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

This information in this email is intended for the recipient/s named above; it is confidential and may be subject to legal
privilege. If you are not an intended receipt, you must not copy, use or disseminate it and should tell us of your receipt of

it immediately by email or telephone and delete it from your system.

Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it
is your responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or

use.

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 8:10 PM

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

Do we need Simplex or Duplex
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

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 7:42 PM

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

We actually require 2 pair ( 4 nos.) long range (>=40KM) Single Mode Rugged industrial SFP modules
suitable for CISCO make IE-2000-8TC-L switch.

Please provide me quotation for the same with brochure.
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

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 7:16 PM

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
As per our on-call conversation, Please share the part code for the SFP.
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:17 PM

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

Please find attached quote for SFP Modules.
Kindly confirm on the serial number so that we can proceed with the renewal.

For patch cord we'll update you tomorrow.
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

Partner

Gold Certified

sl el ]l (R \ = { )
cllsclo MSPViﬂg-'IYMsFWM%M ( q Connectivity

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde
<trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Sajid,

Please share updated status of renewal of warranties by return mail along with:

1. Rate quotation requested for supply of 4nos. 10KM range SFP module, part no. GLC-FE-100LX-
RGD, 100 Mbps Single Mode Rugged SFP compatible to your switches. (supposed to get the
same on yesterday)

2. supply of 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cord

Waiting for your reply.
Thanks and regards

Joydeep Chakraborty
Manager, Supply Chain Management

EIL IDIYINIE,

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

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 4:41 PM

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

Please find below the fresh list of 30 nos. lists for your concern:

SI. No. | Product serial no. Invoice No. Invoice Date
1 | Fpo2soaseuz | CSIANEZT 1 02.03.2021
2 | FDO2503J404 | CSNZOZT | 02.03.2021
3 | FDO2503J40 2™ | 02.03.2021
4 | FDO2503u442 | CSMIZOZT | 02.03.2021
5 | FDO2503s44F | CSIINZ0ZT 1 02.03.2021
6 | FDO2503144G | SN | 02.03.2021
7 | FD0O2503J44H 2™ | 02.03.2021
8 | FDO2503s44k | CSINNZOZT| 02.03.2021
9 | FDO2503J46 2™ | 02.03.2021
10 | FDO2503u470 | CSMNZOZT | 02032021
11 | FDo2s03s47z | CSNNEOZT | 02.03.2021
12 | SFDO25034480 | CSMNEOZT | 02.03.2021
13 | FD02503J481 COMNa2T | 02.03.2021
14 | FDO2503Ja8T | CSMINA0ZT 1 02032021
15 | FDO2503s4BT | CSMINZ0ZT | 02032021
16 | SFDO2503s41K |  CSMINZTZ2 | 30.00.2021
17 | sFDozs03s4gk | CSMNATZZ | 30.00.2021
18 | SFDO2503J446 | CSNMINZTZZ | 30.09.2021
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19 | sFDO2503s48s | CSMIN21Z2 | 30.09.2021
20 | sFDO2503J48) | CSVMZ1Z2 1 30,09 2021
21 | SFD02503J44T CSC')V(')'(S"2251322‘ 30.09.2021
22 | SFD02503J4BU Cs%gu2%31322- 30.09.2021
23 | SFD02503J48G Cs%gu2%31322- 30.09.2021
24 | SFDO2503J48N CS(';’(')'(;"ZZEJBZZ' 30.09.2021
25 | SFD02503J221 CS(';’(')'(;"225)1322' 30.09.2021
26 | SFD02503J408 CS(';’(')'(;"2251322' 30.09.2021
27 | SFDO2503J41U CS(';’(')'(;"2251322' 30.09.2021
28 | SFDO2503J46U CS(';’(')'(;"2251322' 30.09.2021
29 | SFDO2503J468 CS(';’C')'&"ZZJSZZ 30.09.2021
30 | SFD02503J40D CS(')\?)'(;"ZZJSZZ 30.09.2021

Thanks and regards

Joydeep Chakraborty

Manager, Supply Chain Management

[EILDYINE]

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

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 2:13 PM

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

In reference to your trailing mail please note our directives for your further proceedings:

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADdiINZEyMjNmLWM1ZDMtNDIjYi04YzQwLTI1ZDA3YzU1M2YzNwAQAI20B60RKJ9EqB30107QsIs%3D  22/30
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1. Please consider those 20 nos. switches which log files are with you and serials are listed in our
revise list.

2. for the next 10 nos. switches you are free to chose any switch out of that list and logs are
available with you but after sharing prior intimation with us.

Hope this will clarify your requested query and please proceed accordingly.
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

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 5:46 PM

To: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>;
Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>;
Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Joydeep,

Please suggest how to proceed in this case. Do we proceed with 20 Switches for that we have got the
logs file.

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
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1vOdjOnzc-Zd3fOu89zm1Ax5kzPuk2RAkg53GfeWJtQoM_cRZaaqs__6rFV0tBsPU03JpBmDvJ5RMZyxixv943ECcMby8nGtz3joU7HjgiXCnh8unGzHhiSKPKjipawNHQdyPdzNpPWovV-ecaFQKPqq7TKFwLzVKrjIupRpLDVYRUikacnLaVhjTwjKYkQjSpF6AfNGvbZS5rHGgUPXi2V8l-pvLOzLCVwPTtlOEAg7BKSksUOVJMHVM3mQn-K_ZnBXTwBP1QvMF3AxmZQePjk5xuWX7kLniNrawr2qJv64pjo6oIUag4ake88tXF8qzpF1BIlmyEPvRjFUputmp74OeYyypcmSozWUgpgMXXEc/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
mailto:charan@cosol.in
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Kw6EqLy88Jfx8Y2kwOfzBNdnzTBnT7Vu6CjT17NSpUjDRO6hBpLQ-DO4HD5I6QMJogqTa-p9bYusR6UaJyDP-J8stZv449IClxWGZtcCrzh4gJDgtXQmCgY52kSV3djts3F75lp_MD-3ZkqczIEXVB4ClJ28YDujrumqIx99mvc-fKDLfRs9N25y47P6f1rRtc56biTa0nUPPyuI57hI1NepybM8J_DUhf3HAUUn3Ahj1krd3mZZQrgK3ZDUqJxd_lKIbOUPvxDpIy4QY7YcQW5W2kU1kMUfDVAu1nUl-aTnSii4wfyTq4nb93s68fLcGfAJeuOOb5INnvoXE7GLJRjYoW58R-XSjwxA0s7hhGkLSBiKrP4Fh8Q8JcGkXNBV/https%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.webex.com%2Fmeet%2Fcharan
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1GHJ3waTZhyJd43anMAAVWsDwXbtyf0ZFg6Pvi7b4iAmHpgEo7zGSIgagGHdR73SgIzhDvVW7AlZB2ztoDqmrVFWOgfPq2C2_79pZXQXkZkBK-3vLrT-snIc4Z4LwwwrUqNShKKf-QGo9_3-U8mXUN4eyLnOV89U4AobpBe9_NMK0j-BB2DIPzeoH19NEObUIdVhKQHR1K8lkMCPokQZtbh4e2m4blAbBnkyl9zbAd_71qC4_YGF_xkmzj-mXOSWuMi9zFq5DybFbUaW0u8p-DbHQi-LsYCLZuVwabJL0L0JsuE48L3OpELdpn88EqrV1eXxbEZ97JA0GzoIE4YqaXgDcV0EsX7MGHHKQVRa2iDRukAAoGJjqPDazQhQPP9eN/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cosol.in%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1qXEOdbeY33mRG9NjVFD7w4_esJMp2SljylbyvDF0p-PjaR7JnHr9gibNwLeDiXMy47ctuOe_cDduEGqZCWRvSGFGC3psnLiybhuuQFvbk-eL5oDS7w0Qqk6EgBF9WZXCA8W1fVnGYBpBg9Kuz-QZPToVM8k_S4s7oQVKgX8B-lYdfnvRJhBz7LH5XnEQNa-vE8wuapgboj4hJfvCe6TG_CABxHmEfQZDb_WJ0zcjAoXk_vNUfqIdd8Vq2NR9ZGXZ4LpguReyYfZVyZfpLVDbIA3Zup6BEAOqxDwfJa95pyEVvN0QDy8ZUh4-XSK2M6xpjwQPvcx8Mj_EwWm7DjFl22LiGkwFiIVJk0tADA_mn7MOTP7icnZLLR-rYAy1-2x4/http%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.in%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1rWNvBbqK-87B-qSKEVTpZMELKMNyC5xW7FoKP1CFbvVDb_QfVNarcYrv4ysXn3bQsy0vh_CjxBYSc3l1OX5zW94D8MBPxSI5tqQSHp7OIPZGoMeihG-Nv5TpDMNwvQMgz8nh2pRY6HE9axDwRWH2R-RUo8r0rMzy4ibXIEtzaLxz1Zp71eGUrVVlEwLr_vTJ2rvm9bmQrI7eLtq6NR3IsN-C_f6Ojr2a_fMlWnFo5v8Q_SKU5aAQrqmtGCOY0ZpdW8PEcSG4R-1bGU3r_FDogb4qi92HMdXsAU7UD87tPfTkz1chQlbIwbHCqgOz0UUIeCisHLWgZ1YudREvWANzlh9hPVLJyYyhNDU2z73Ub75j5-y3T74d50uAapW63cKe/http%3A%2F%2Fcosol.in%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1FZLi0UfGQXun_cmhtKgm2JqFlOVgABCv7aH2uc2CqJgeHwUvRETl9e8rzjdCfEBQhymsPZzJUJbkxQAaMHEvg08kbNp60BwPYQICAfg3k8KF1nbflIOgejGech9QH9yi4BxgzQAk78f3R4o67pbwrlo2wjikrcCURT9ws3VGZfQxtc_9IWm5tlBF99FgeOX7OT2iUnMiyYxI5KQogjH1xAuo6rAXntA2v4TZvzqjIS0jzVi_clR4ysJ4rB_3GpttO3HpMNgVDNquuaD0RLJhgKM6givZBuxxUth0YQQjQ7-nfN0FlE-NyXShl5gmGRpeDCfKB1zGvEpJKg5qupaOTddq-Jat0zW2L9u97xRrjl43q5L730fXTxsV3yOTLA_x/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconnectivity-it-solutions
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From: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 5:16 PM

To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
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
The items are in the Railway Custody as Spare. Log file collection is not possible.

Debnath Kundu
Assistant Vice President, Design & Engineering Support

EILID/YINE,

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

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:10 PM

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

Dear Eldyne Team,

We have not found below 10 serial numbers in the log file.
Please check and let us know.

FDO2503J404, FDO2503J44G, FDO2503J480, FDO2503J48T, FDO2503J4BT
FDO2503J48K, FDO2503J48G, FDO2503271, FDO2503J468, FDO2503J40D
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 5:33 PM

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
All 55 Switches log files are attached to process the Warranty case.

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
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1m4c_7sY4xpcxAHu7WCZ5rvAtpWdiTQQqnXMAhRCPzUrv-Oj_dbClBHlnM32BfHy_flCFnn2P6i5NVltiHC-uLOKzYruty7j5VTUueXyY72QU3Lq87ybJ6iWfz4mx0MIuMogy4S_6JIhOhAOVppSd9SyruaOOGzip_dUxATqTUzn25nxDBTaArrye-jEFTcvjCvjo8Q37bnG9YqkopEPCuRRAWlY25BMgb-UWwt-4_MI4v51SnYiZGXgEuPJi27ZovxiTyZJ3bIUpnoXQIzXEq2CZQaoYJpXLQDa11BIBxAh0IXtpx3QYOkqgfdbtqRM1F9-i6bBIf_dcW4i66B8xUDALvrfdCWzaV0xQAu6Cmur4zPKzlUy8yKKNsT41mMV6/http%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.in%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1rWNvBbqK-87B-qSKEVTpZMELKMNyC5xW7FoKP1CFbvVDb_QfVNarcYrv4ysXn3bQsy0vh_CjxBYSc3l1OX5zW94D8MBPxSI5tqQSHp7OIPZGoMeihG-Nv5TpDMNwvQMgz8nh2pRY6HE9axDwRWH2R-RUo8r0rMzy4ibXIEtzaLxz1Zp71eGUrVVlEwLr_vTJ2rvm9bmQrI7eLtq6NR3IsN-C_f6Ojr2a_fMlWnFo5v8Q_SKU5aAQrqmtGCOY0ZpdW8PEcSG4R-1bGU3r_FDogb4qi92HMdXsAU7UD87tPfTkz1chQlbIwbHCqgOz0UUIeCisHLWgZ1YudREvWANzlh9hPVLJyYyhNDU2z73Ub75j5-y3T74d50uAapW63cKe/http%3A%2F%2Fcosol.in%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1m4Y70qU566W8iDw3iqZ6JcNQrkpHJR8Jgi5XFMqfsGrmDt6OFMjZPFQtvYr18ktQ1UGgMqrA-6Vv7-OHfVVIm29hcpZ-PTjVXvat5IW8rwHDHdwVBWb2txpFSmdCYjzwCmkGCj_BW_5oAq62_8mCCJ7w87eqQKhPJrVse3-pa_S6eS_s6EBmyW2VgpJcrluAQtufuB81m6yBEn_ddKE8OpIO5ahpO7Ky6GgH3yGA0U7trkQD804L7GjUfjbZRr5SYO2ZrqJIKGDx-1GS0i3_JZTtdaCs3hNLZJ2c5aigLdCVuCpjIq13at1BypRDzXaWWngpk4Ky9AkhYYq2S-pIzTXmVris0y3qSxcn9ATwUxYbZ-5bakz4aDnoigWmJzHY/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconnectivity-it-solutions
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From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>;
Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>;
Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Joydeep sir,
Please find below responses for your requirements.

1. We have asked your team to provide logs of the 25 switches for which renewal has to happen.
Please provide requested details to process further.

We are working on the point number 2 & 3, and it will be addressed today only.
Regards,

Sajid Baig
Technical Consultant

Get Outlook for Android

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 1:04:09 PM

To: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R
<sowmya@-cosol.in>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal
<ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Team,

Please update the ultimate outcome as on date of simple 3 requirement as follows, for which we are
chasing from last August end:

1. Formal warranty renewal proposal for 1% |ot of 25 nos. Switches.

2. To close the supply of 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cord as per below specification
a)_LC-PC > FC-PC=30 nos.
b) LC-PC > SC-PC=70 nos.
(all are should be single mode duplex indoor patch cord. Please check your quotation. Payment
was already disbursed.)

3. Requested for a rate quotation for supply of 4nos. 10KM range SFP module, part no. GLC-FE-
100LX-RGD, 100 Mbps Single Mode Rugged SFP compatible to your switches.

It is a matter of great concern that after waiting and so many request there are no conclusion against
any one issue. We are feeling very much helpless.

Aside to Murthy Sir: We solicit your kind intervention for resolve the issues immediately.
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

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 6:08 PM

To: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal
<ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde
<trupti@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Deepthi,

Please find the details below as requested:

Contact Name: Joydeep Chakraborty
Contact Number: +919831351619 / +9133 24353506
Email Id: joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com
Address: ELdyne Electro Systems Pvt. Ltd.
Integration Centre Holding No. 219,
Mondalpara Road,
Tentultala Garia,
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

From: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 5:28 PM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal
<ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde
<trupti@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Hi Joydeep,

Our sincere apologies on behalf of Cisco for the delay. To get the renewal quote created | would need the
below details. Please share the same:

Contact Name:
Contact Number:
Email Id:
Address:

*Sajid, please take this forward from here.

Best Regards,
Deepthishree KM
Head, Strategic Business

Office: +91 080 26716555 Mobile: +91 99641 96602

Email: deepthi@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/deepthi

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book
accordingly.
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From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 14:27

To: Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>

Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Alok Sah (alsah)
<alsah@cisco.com>; Nithin Chandrashekaraiah (nithicha) <nithicha@cisco.com>; Narasimha Murthy
<murthy@cosol.in>; Arunava Karmakar <arunava@cosol.in>; Kingshuk Ghosh (kighosh) <kighosh@cisco.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Sir,

It is of great concern that there are no outcomes even after pursuing the whole matter in your kind
attention. Please resolve the issue immediately as you are also well aware regarding the time we
have vested.

Still we are in await for the earliest resolution from your end.

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

This information in this email is intended for the recipient/s named above; it is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not an intended receipt, you must not copy, use or disseminate it and should tell us of your receipt of it immediately by

email or telephone and delete it from your system.

Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it
is your responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or

use.

From: Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 8:36 PM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Arunava Karmakar <arunava@cosol.in>; Kingshuk
Ghosh (kighosh) <kighosh@cisco.com>

Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Alok Sah (alsah)
<alsah@cisco.com>; Nithin Chandrashekaraiah (nithicha) <nithicha@cisco.com>; Narasimha Murthy
<murthy@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Hi Mr. Joydeep

| am adding the Cisco team on this mail for faster turnaround.
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@Kingshuk Ghosh (kighosh) - Request your support.

Regards

R Madhusudhanan
Senior Vice President

Sent from Mobile
H/p : +91 90360 28725

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 17:27

To: Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Arunava Karmakar <arunava@cosol.in>
Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Dear Madhusudhanan and Mr. Karmakar,

Hope you have got the complete commercials for the SFP and Service Renewals feedback from CISCO
higher authorities. Please update us with the details.

Prolonged time has expired in wait but ultimately there is no solution found. Each and every day we
expect some progress but ultimately all are in vain.

At least it will be a support if we could get the patch cord meanwhile but that is also due still now.

Cordially request you to attend our requisition with priority please.

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
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